# **DISCOVERY SPORT** SPECIFICATION AND PRICE GUIDE APRIL 2017



**ABOVE & BEYOND** 



### DISCOVERY SPORT COMBINES DESIGN EXCELLENCE, ENGINEERING INTEGRITY AND EXCEPTIONAL VERSATILITY TO CREATE A PREMIUM COMPACT SUV.

Gerry McGovern. Land Rover Design Director and Chief Creative Officer.



Vehicles shown are from the Land Rover global range. Specifications, options and availability will vary between markets and should be verified with your nearest Land Rover Retailer. List prices and options may increase  $CO_2$  output and increase taxes. Please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for further information.



### CONTENTS

MODEL PRICES	4
STANDARD AND OPTIONAL FEATURES	
Engines, Transmission and Driving Dynamics	6
Exterior Colours	7
Exterior Features and Finishers	7
Alloy Wheels and Wheel Options	9
Seating, Interior Features and Finishers	10
Safety and Security	12
Driver Assistance, Convenience and Loadspace Features	13
Information, Communication and Entertainment	14
Option Packs	15
LAND ROVER APPROVED ACCESSORIES	
Design	16
Touring	16
Sporting	17
Outdoor	17
Other	18
LEGAL INFORMATION	19

### MODEL PRICES

### Engines

	ENGINE	DRIVETRAIN	TRANSMISSION	POWER hp/kW	MPG/L/100KM* (COMBINED)	CO₂ g/km	LIST PRICE	VAT	ON THE ROAD PRICE
SE									
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 150hp (5 Seat)	4WD	Manual	150 / 110	57.7 (4.9)	129	£25,866.67	£5,173.33	£31,255.00
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Manual	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£27,175.00	£5,435.00	£32,865.00
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Automatic	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£28,679.17	£5,735.83	£34,670.00
SE TECH									
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 150hp (5 Seat)	4WD	Manual	150 / 110	57.7 (4.9)	129	£27,325.00	£5,465.00	£33,005.00
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Manual	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£28,633.33	£5,726.67	£34,615.00
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Automatic	180 /132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£30,137.50	£6,027.50	£36,420.00

\*For further information on MPG figures including Urban and Extra Urban figures please consult the main brochure or **landrover.co.uk** Official EU test figures. For comparison purposes only. Real world figures may differ. Low fuel warning at 9 litres approximately.

### Engines (continued)

	ENGINE	DRIVETRAIN	TRANSMISSION	POWER hp/kW	MPG/L/100KM* (COMBINED)	CO₂ g/km	LIST PRICE	VAT	ON THE ROAD PRICE
HSE									
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 150hp (5 Seat)	4WD	Manual	150 / 110	57.7 (4.9)	129	£29,783.33	£5,956.67	£35,955.00
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Manual	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£31,508.33	£6,301.67	£38,065.00
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Automatic	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£33,012.50	£6,602.50	£39,870.00
HSE BLACK									
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Automatic	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£34,612.50	£6,922.50	£41,790.00
HSE LUXURY									
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Manual	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£34,508.33	£6,901.67	£41,665.00
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Automatic	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£36,012.50	£7,202.50	£43,470.00
HSE DYNAMIC LUX									
	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)	4WD	Automatic	180 / 132	53.3 (5.3)	139	£38,604.17	£7,720.83	£46,580.00

\*For further information on MPG figures including Urban and Extra Urban figures please consult the main brochure or **landrover.co.uk** Official EU test figures. For comparison purposes only. Real world figures may differ. Low fuel warning at 9 litres approximately.

### Engine Transmission, Suspension and Driving Dynamics

	OPTION CODE	2.0L TD4 Diesel 150hp (5 Seat)	2.0L TD4 Diesel 180hp (5 + 2 Seat)
6-speed Manual Transmission			•
9-speed Automatic Transmission	078BY	-	£1,805.00
4 Wheel Drive (4WD) with Efficient Driveline			•
Adaptive Dynamics	027CY	-	£820.00
All Terrain Progress Control (ATPC)	095CB	-	£185.00
Terrain Response			•
Hill Descent Control (HDC)			
Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF)			
Diesel Misfuelling Protection Device			

OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
	•					
	•				•	•
					-	
		•			•	
	•					
	•					
	•					
	•					
	•					
	OPTION CODE	OPTION CODE SE	OPTION CODE     SE     SE TECH       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •       •     •     •	OPTION CODE     SE     SE TECH     HSE       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •       •     •     •     •	OPTION CODE SE SE TECH HSE HSE BLACK   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I   I I I I I	OPTION CODESESE TECHHSEHSE BLACKHSE LUXURYIII <tdi< td="">IIIII<tdi< td=""><tdi< td=""><tdi< td="">I<tdi< td=""><tdi< td="">I<tdi< td=""><tdi< td=""><tdi< td="">I<tdi< td=""><tdi< td="">I<tdi< td=""><tdi< td=""><tdi< td="">I<tdi< td=""><tdi< td="">I<tdi< td=""><tdi< td=""><tdi< td=""><tdi< td=""><tdi< td=""><tdi< td="">I<tdi< td=""><tdi< td=""><tdi< td="" td<=""></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<></tdi<>

Standard – Not Available Δ No Cost Option.
Please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for details.

#### **Exterior Colours**

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
SOLID							
Fuji White	1AA	Δ	Δ	Δ	Δ	Δ	Δ
METALLIC							
Yulong White	1AQ	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
Indus Silver	1AC	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
Corris Grey	1AB	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
Kaikoura Stone	1AP	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
Scotia Grey	1BC	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
Aintree Green	1AL	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
Loire Blue	1AM	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
Santorini Black	1AG	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
Firenze Red	1AF	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00	£625.00
PREMIUM METALLIC							
Phoenix Orange (1)	1AZ	-	-	£1,765.00	£1,245.00	£1,765.00	£1,245.00
Silicon Silver	1BN	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00
Aruba	1AJ	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00
Waitomo Grey	1AR	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00
Carpathian Grey	1AU	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00
Farallon Black	1BF	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00

#### **Exterior Features and Finishers**

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
GLASS AND EXTERIOR MIRRORS							
Heated rear window		•					
Heated front windscreen	040AK				•		
Infrared reflective windscreen	047AP	-	-	£675.00	£675.00	£675.00	£675.00
Privacy glass	047AB	£365.00	£365.00	£365.00		£365.00	
Power fold, heated door mirrors with approach lights	030NB					-	-
Power fold, heated door mirrors with memory and approach lights (2)	030NM	-	_	LINKED	LINKED		

• Standard – Not Available  $\Delta$  No Cost Option.

(1) Only available with Santorini contrast roof (2) Only available with 10-way electric front seats with memory (033TZ).

### Exterior Features and Finishers (continued)

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
LIGHTING							
Halogen headlights				-	-	-	-
Xenon headlights with LED signature	064CW	PACK	PACK				•
Adaptive Xenon headlights with LED signature	064DI	PACK	PACK	£390.00	£390.00	£390.00	£390.00
Automatic headlights and rain sensing wipers	064HI	-					
Auto High Beam Assist (AHBA)	030NT	PACK	PACK	•		-	
Front fog lights	064AP	£210.00	•	•	•	•	•
TOWING							
Trailer Stability Control							
Trailer Stability Assist							
Front and rear recovery hooks				•		•	
ROOF AND EXTERIOR DESIGN							
Black contrast roof	080AN	£520.00	£520.00	£520.00		£520.00	
Grey contrast roof	080EE	£520.00	£520.00	£520.00	-	£520.00	-
Fixed panoramic roof	041CX	£985.00	£985.00				
Narvik Black grille and Narvik Black grille surround		-	-	-		-	
Narvik Black fender vents		-	-	-		-	
Dark Atlas grille with Narvik Black grille surround				-	-	-	-
Dark Atlas fender vents				_	-	_	-
Atlas grille with Narvik Black grille surround		-	-	•	-	•	_
Atlas fender vents		-	-		-		-
Body-coloured door handles				•		_	
Noble Plated upper and lower door handles		-	-	-	-		-
Narvik Black mirror caps		-	-	-		-	
Body-coloured mirror caps					-		-
Narvik Black tailgate finisher			•			-	
Atlas tailgate finisher		-	-	-	-		-
Narvik Black Discovery script (bonnet and tailgate)		-	-	-		-	
Brunel Discovery script (bonnet and tailgate)					-	-	-
Atlas Discovery script (bonnet and tailgate)		-	-	-	-		-

■ Standard – Not Available △ No Cost Option.

#### **Exterior Features and Finishers (continued)**

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
ROOF AND EXTERIOR DESIGN							
Narvik Black tow eye covers		-	-	-	_	-	
Anthracite tow eye covers		-	-	-		-	-
Dark Techno Silver tow eye covers		•		-	_	-	-
White Silver tow eye covers		-	-		-		-

### Alloy Wheels and Wheel Options

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
18" 5 split-spoke 'Style 511'	029UE	•		-	_	-	-
18" 5 split-spoke 'Style 511' with Gloss Dark Grey finish	029TX	£315.00	£315.00	Δ	_	Δ	-
18″ 5 spoke 'Style 518' (1)	029TY	£315.00	£315.00	Δ	-	Δ	-
19″ 5 split-spoke 'Style 521'	031NB	£945.00	£945.00	•	-	-	-
19" 5 split-spoke 'Style 521' with Gloss Dark Grey finish (2)	031JP	PACK	PACK	-	_	-	-
19" 9 spoke 'Style 902'	031NA	£945.00	£945.00	£315.00	-	Δ	-
19" 9 spoke 'Style 902' with Diamond Turned finish	029UB	-	-	-	-	Δ	-
20″ 5 split-spoke 'Style 511'	029SB	£1,050.00	£1,050.00	£945.00	-		-
20" 5 split-spoke 'Style 511' with Gloss Black finish (3)	029TW	-	-	-		PACK	•
20" 5 split spoke 'Style 524' with Satin Polished finish (4)	VPLCW0118	£2,874.00	£2,874.00	-	£2,874.00	£2,874.00	-
Tyre Repair System				•	•		•
Locking wheel nuts				•		•	•
Tyre Pressure Monitoring System (TPMS)							

• Standard – Not Available  $\Delta$  No Cost Option.

(1) Standard alloy wheel on TD4 150hp, no other options available (2) Only available as part of Graphite Design Pack (3) Only available on HSE Black and HSE Dynamic Lux (4) Accessory wheel. Please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for details.

### Seating, Interior Features and Finishers

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
HEADLINING							
Cirrus/Ivory headlining (1)		•				•	
Ebony headlining (2)	032BU	£235.00	£235.00	£235.00	£235.00	£235.00	£235.00
INTERIOR FEATURES							
Front centre stowage with twin cupholders							
Overhead grab handles							
Two-zone Climate Control	022AX						
Cabin Air Quality Sensor	067BN	£55.00	£55.00				
Climate Control with high level vents to second row (3)	030FB	LINKED	LINKED				
Climate Control with high level vents to third row with single USB port (4)	022EB	£415.00	£415.00	£415.00	£415.00		
Advanced Alarm System	076EL	•					
Illuminated vanity mirrors	115AP						
Auto-dimming interior rear view mirror	031CG	£130.00	£130.00				
Ambient Interior Lighting	064FB					-	-
Configurable Ambient Interior Lighting	064FM	£210.00	£210.00	£210.00	£210.00		
Illuminated aluminium front treadplates with Discovery script	048BD	£390.00	£390.00	£390.00	£390.00	•	
Carpet mats	079AJ	£105.00	£105.00			-	-
Front and rear premium carpet mats		-	-	-	-		

• Standard – Not Available  $\Delta$  No Cost Option.

(1) Headlining dependent upon colourway selected (2) Not available with Glacier or Cirrus interior (3) Only available with 8-way electric front seats (4) Only available with 5 + 2 seating. Please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for details.

Seating, Interior	<sup>.</sup> Features and	Finishers	(continued)
-------------------	---------------------------	-----------	-------------

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
ATING							
Partial leather seats	033JC	•		-	-	-	-
Grained leather seats	033JE	£675.00	£675.00			-	-
Windsor leather seats		-	-	-	-	•	
6-way manual front seats				-	-	-	-
8-way electric front seats	033TY	£435.00	£435.00			-	-
10-way electric front seats with memory	033TZ	-	-	£650.00	£650.00		
Centre console with sliding armrest	045AS	•				•	
Heated front seats	033BV	•				-	-
Heated and cooled front seats	033KO	£520.00	£520.00	£520.00	£520.00	-	-
Heated front and rear seats	033EQ	£315.00	£315.00	£315.00	£315.00	-	-
Heated and cooled front seats with heated rear seats	033GQ	£830.00	£830.00	£830.00	£830.00		
60:40 second row seats with slide and recline	033CW					•	
Second row centre headrest	033DB	•				•	
Rear armrest with twin cupholders	033LM	•					
5 + 2 seating (1)	033BI					•	

Standard – Not Available Δ No Cost Option.
Not available with TD4 150hp engine.
Please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for details.

#### Seating, Interior Features and Finishers (continued)

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
STEERING WHEEL							
Leather steering wheel	032BV	•	•		•		•
Heated leather steering wheel	032DV	£195.00	£195.00	£195.00	£195.00	•	•
INTERIOR FINISHERS							
Satin Brushed Aluminium (1)	063BC						_
Glacier Brushed Aluminium (2)		•	•	-	-		_
Carmine Red Brushed Aluminium (3)	063BL	-	-	-	-	-	•
Dark Grey Brushed Aluminium (4)	063BD	_	-	-	-	-	

#### Safety and Security

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
Autonomous Emergency Braking (AEB)			•	•	•	•	
Pedestrian Protection System			•		•		
Airbags (driver and knee airbags, front passenger airbags, curtain airbags and side airbags)		•	•	•	•	•	•
Volumetric alarm with remote panic alarm				•			
Audible seat belt warning							
Hazard lights under heavy braking							
Power operated child locks				•			
ISOFIX child seat anchor points					•		
Auto-locking and Collision Unlocking System							

• Standard – Not Available  $\triangle$  No Cost Option.

(1) Not available with Glacier/Lunar interior (2) Available with Glacier/Lunar interior only (3) Available on Ebony/Ebony with Pimento stitching and piping interior only (4) Available on Ebony/Ebony with Cirrus stitching and piping and Cirrus/Lunar with Cirrus stitching and Ebony piping. Please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for details.

### Driver Assistance, Convenience and Loadspace Features

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
DRIVER ASSISTANCE							
Push Button Start		•			•	•	
Cruise Control and Speed Limiter	065AB						
Adaptive Cruise Control with Queue Assist (1)	065AG	£1,220.00	£1,220.00	£1,220.00	£1,220.00	£1,220.00	£1,220.00
Lane Departure Warning		•				-	-
Lane Keep Assist and Driver Condition Monitor	086BD	£340.00	£340.00	£340.00	£340.00	£340.00	£340.00
Traffic Sign Recognition	086DB	-	£260.00	£260.00	£260.00	£260.00	£260.00
Blind Spot Monitor with Reverse Traffic Detection	086GF	-	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK
Rear Parking Aid	086EH	•		•	•		•
Front Parking Aid	086EG	-					
Rear View Camera	086FA	£345.00	£345.00	•	•		•
Surround Camera System	086GC	-	-	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK
Park Assist	086HA	-	-	PACK	PACK		
Wade Sensing	075EC	-	-	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK
CONVENIENCE FEATURES							
Keyless Entry	066AC	£520.00		•		•	•
HomeLink®	025FG	£210.00	£210.00	£210.00	£210.00	£210.00	£210.00
LOADSPACE FEATURES							
Loadspace cover	063AH						
Powered gesture tailgate	070BA	-		•	•		
Loadspace storage rails	135AH	£190.00	£190.00	£190.00	£190.00		
Detachable tow bar	028BL	£700.00	£700.00	£700.00	£700.00	£700.00	£700.00
Electrically deployable tow bar	028EJ	£985.00	£985.00	£985.00	£985.00	£985.00	£985.00

Standard – Not Available Δ No Cost Option.
(1) Only available with automatic transmission.
Please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for details.

#### Information, Communication and Entertainment

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
Bluetooth® connectivity		•	•	•	•	•	
InControl Protect for warranty period							
InContol Touch: Land Rover Enhanced Sound System 190W with 10 speakers	025MF	•	•	-	-	-	-
InControl Touch: Meridian™ Sound System 380W with 10 speakers plus subwoofer	025KM	£210.00	£210.00	•	•		•
InControl Touch Pro: Meridian™ Digital Surround Sound System 825W with 16 speakers plus subwoofer (1)	025LN	-	_	£2,280.00	£2,280.00	£2,280.00	£2,280.00
Digital Audio Broadcast (DAB) Radio	025JB						
Television (2) (4)	129AA	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK
Rear Seat Entertainment (3) (4)	129AH	-	-	£2,075.00	£2,075.00	£2,075.00	£2,075.00
Dual View Touchscreen (3) (4)	087AS	-	-	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK
InControl Touch Navigation	087AT	-					
InControl Touch Pro Navigation (4)	087AU	-	-	LINKED	LINKED	LINKED	LINKED
Single USB port in first row with charging located in centre console	015BB		•		•		
Additional USB port in first row with charging (IP Shelf)	015BA	£55.00	£55.00	£55.00	£55.00	£55.00	£55.00
Two USB ports in second row with charging	054AH	£110.00	£110.00	£110.00	£110.00		
Two USB ports in third row with charging (5)	054AI	£110.00	£110.00	£110.00	£110.00	_	-
Two USB ports in second row and third row with charging (5)	054AJ	£220.00	£220.00	£220.00	£220.00	-	-
InControl Apps (6)	025PA	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK		
Remote Premium (6)	011DA	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK
Wi-Fi Hotspot (6)	025RB	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK
InControl Pro Services (6)	025RC	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK	PACK

• Standard – Not Available  $\Delta$  No Cost Option.

The Bluetooth® word mark and logo are owned by the Bluetooth SIG, Inc. and any use of such marks by Land Rover is under licence.

(1) Price includes InControl Touch Pro Navigation (2) Whilst Land Rover continues to work closely with its partners to develop TV standards worldwide, we cannot guarantee the TV feature in all countries at all times (3) Available to order from Q4 2016, please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for feature availability (4) Only available with Meridian<sup>™</sup> Digital Surround System 825W with 16 speakers plus subwoofer (5) Not available on TD4 150hp engine (6) Only available with InControl Connect (Pro) Packs.

### **Option Packs**

	OPTION CODE	SE	SE TECH	HSE	HSE BLACK	HSE LUXURY	HSE DYNAMIC LUX
Vision Assist Pack	041CB	-	_	£880.00	£880.00	£880.00	£880.00
Cold Climate Pack	072AC	£415.00	£415.00	£415.00	£415.00	-	-
Xenon Pack	017BA	£985.00	£985.00	-	-	-	-
Adaptive Xenon Pack	017BB	£1,245.00	£1,245.00	_	_	-	-
Driver Assist – Tech Pack	017FY	-	-	£1,970.00	£1,970.00	£1,245.00	£1,245.00
Entertainment Pack (1)	016AC	-	-	£1,900.00	£1,900.00	£1,900.00	£1,900.00
Entertainment Pack including RSE (Available from Q4 2016) (1) (2)	016AJ	-	-	£4,140.00	£4,140.00	£4,140.00	£4,140.00
InControl Connect Pack	011CA	£415.00	£415.00	£415.00	£415.00	£260.00	£260.00
InControl Connect Pro Pack	011CF	-	-	£520.00	£520.00	£370.00	£370.00
Head-up Display	074OP	-	-	£1,035.00	£1,035.00	£1,035.00	£1,035.00
Detachable Tow Bar Pack 1	028GA	£885.00	£885.00	£1,140.00	£1,140.00	£1,140.00	£1,140.00
Electrically Deployable Tow Bar Pack 1	028GC	£1,035.00	£1,035.00	£1,345.00	£1,345.00	£1,345.00	£1,345.00
Detachable Tow Bar Pack 2 (maximum towing capacity 2,500kg) (3)	028GB	£1,250.00	£1,250.00	£1,505.00	£1,505.00	£1,505.00	£1,505.00
Electrically Deployable Tow Bar Pack 2 (maximum towing capacity 2,500kg) (3)	028GD	£1,400.00	£1,400.00	£1,710.00	£1,710.00	£1,710.00	£1,710.00
Black Pack (contrast roof) (4)	032GB	-	-	-	-	£1,555.00	-
Black Pack (body-coloured roof) (4)	032GG	-	-	-	_	£1,555.00	-
Graphite Pack 19" Alloy Package (4)	032IJ	£1,555.00	£1,555.00	-	_	-	-
Santorini Black Style Pack 1	074OG	£1,140.00	£1,140.00	£1,140.00	_	-	-
Corris Grey Style Pack 1	074OV	£1,140.00	£1,140.00	£1,140.00	-	-	-
Santorini Black Style Pack 2 (4)	074OH	£1,660.00	£1,660.00	£1,350.00	-	_	_
Corris Grey Style Pack 2 (4)	074OW	£1,660.00	£1,660.00	£1,350.00	-	-	-
All Round Vision Assist Pack	041CN	-	-	£2,385.00	£2,385.00	£2,385.00	£2,385.00

• Standard – Not Available  $\Delta$  No Cost Option.

(1) Recommended with InControl Connect pro Pack (011CF) (2) Available to order from Q4 2016, please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for feature availability (3) Available only on TD4 180hp Automatic engine (4) Not available with TD4 150hp engine.

### LAND ROVER APPROVED ACCESSORIES

	PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
ESIGN		
Bright side tubes (1)	VPLCP0209	£766.00
Stainless steel undershield – Front (2)	VPLCP0212	£423.00
Stainless steel undershield – Rear (2) (3)	VPLCP0213	£330.00
Loadspace organiser	VPLCS0340	£266.00
Cill transfer later III. universe of (front and )	VPLCS0286LAA – Lunar	£339.00
Sill treadplates – Illuminated (front pair)	VPLCS0286PVJ – Ebony	£339.00
Sill treadplates – Illuminated personalised (front pair)	VPLCS0343PVJ – Ebony	£718.00
Sin treadplates – inuminated personalised (iront pair)	VPLCS0343LAA – Lunar	£718.00
Fixed side steps (1)	VPLCP0210	£801.00
DURING		
	VPLCS0298 – Second row	£96.00
unshades	VPLCS0297 – Third row	£96.00
	VPLCS0296 – Tailgate	£116.00
	VPLCR0137 – Silver finish (panoramic roof)	£508.00
	VPLCR0133 – Silver finish (fixed roof) (5)	£547.00
Roof rails (4)	VPLCR0136 – Black finish (panoramic roof)	£565.00
	VPLCR0132 – Black finish (fixed roof) (5)	£611.00
Cross bars (4)	VPLCR0131	£283.00
	VPLWR0100 – Large sports roof box	£731.00
Roof box (4)	VPLVR0061 – Sports roof box	£598.00
	VPLVR0062 – Luggage roof box	£460.00
Loadspace rails	VPLCS0303	£250.00
Loadspace retention kit (6)	VPLCS0324	£175.00
Seat back stowage	VPLVS0182 – Premium leather	£208.00
Jear Dark Stowage	VPLVS0181 – Standard	£88.00
iPad® holder	VPLVS0165 – iPad® (7)	£185.00
	VPLVS0164 – iPad® 1	£185.00

(1) Fitting of side tubes or side steps may affect the off-road capability of the vehicle (2) Not available on HSE Dynamic Lux (3) Not available on vehicles fitted with 5 + 2 seating, reduced section spare wheel and towing equipment (4) Roof rails and cross bars are required for all Land Rover roof mounted accessories. Objects placed above the roof mounted satellite antenna may reduce the quality of the signal received by the vehicle and could have a detrimental effect on the navigation and satellite ratio system, if fitted (5) Vehicles with a fixed roof require separate ditch finishers, colour matched to the rails. Part No. Silver – VPLCR0135 and Black – VPLCR0134 (6) Only available with loadspace rails (7) Compatible with 2nd, 3rd and 4th generation iPads<sup>®</sup>. Not compatible with iPad Air™ or iPad Air™ or iPad Mini<sup>™</sup>. iPad<sup>®</sup> is a registered trademark of Apple Inc., registered in the US and other countries.

	PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT	
PORTING			
	VPLCS0274	£151.00	
Loadspace liner tray (1)	VPLCS0268 – available with luggage divider	£168.00	
Aperture retention net	VPLCS0267	£149.00	
Rear loadspace treadplate finisher	VPLCS0353LAA – Lunar	£230.00	
Real loadspace treadplate infisher	VPLCS0353PVJ – Ebony	£230.00	
Tow bar mounted bike carrier (2)	VPLVR0066 – Two bike carrier	£542.00	
Tow bar mounted bike carrier (2)	VPLVR0068 – Three bike carrier	£625.00	
Detachable tow bar (3)	VPLCT0148	£1,127.00	
Fixed height flanged tow bar (3)	VPLCT0142	£837.00	
Towing electrics – 13 pin (4)	VPLCT0182	£165.00	
	VPLCS0291SVA – Front (Almond)	£213.00	
	VPLCS0292SVA – Second row (Almond)	£255.00	
MI-1	VPLCS0293SVA – Third row (Almond)	£200.00	
Waterproof seat covers	VPLCS0291PVJ – Front (Ebony)	£213.00	
	VPLCS0292PVJ – Second row (Ebony)	£255.00	
	VPLCS0293PVJ – Third row (Ebony)	£200.00	
UTDOOR			
Luggage partition – Full height (5)	VPLCS0299	£443.00	
Luggage partition divider	VPLCS0301	£236.00	
Luggage partition – Half height (5)	VPLCS0300	£347.00	
Rubber loadspace mat	VPLCS0279	£162.00	
	VPLCP0203 – Front pair	£134.00	
Mudflaps	VPLCP0204 – Rear pair	£102.00	
	VPLCP0205 – Rear pair with 5 + 2 seating	£145.00	
Rubber floor mats	VPLCS0278	£96.00	
Rubber noor mats	VPLCS0280 – Third row	£57.00	

(1) Not available with loadspace retention kit (2) Heat shield is required for two and three tow bar mounted bike carrier – VPLWR0124 (3) Maximum towing capacity 2,500kg and 2,200kg for 5 + 2 seating (capacity dependent upon engine, powertrain variant and seating) (4) Towing electrics must be ordered with Accessory tow bars, please consult your Land Rover Retailer for further information (5) Can be fitted with loadspace rubber mat (VPLCS0279) and loadspace liner tray (VPLCS0268). Please contact your nearest Land Rover Retailer for details.

### LAND ROVER APPROVED ACCESSORIES

	PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
THER		
Lawrence and the set	VPLCS0283LAA – Lunar	£207.00
Luxury carpet mat set	VPLCS0283PVJ – Ebony	£207.00
Consult if you dellar	VPLVS0187MMU – Aluminium	£393.00
Gearshift paddles	VPLVS0187CAY – Aluminium Red	£393.00
	VPLHS0044 – Automatic Transmission vehicles	£115.00
Sports pedal covers	VPLHS0045 – Manual Transmission vehicles	£167.00
	VPLVS0177 - Sport Footrest	£74.00



### **ABOVE & BEYOND**

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Jaguar Land Rover Limited is constantly seeking ways to improve the specification, design and production of its vehicles and alterations take place continually. Whilst every effort is made to produce up to date literature, this brochure should not be regarded as an infallible guide to current specifications, nor does it constitute an offer for the sale of any particular vehicle. Distributors and Retailers are not agents of Jaguar Land Rover Limited by any express or implied undertaking or representation.

All Land Rover Approved Accessories fitted by a Land Rover Retailer within one month or 1,000 miles/1,600 kilometres (which ever occurs first) of the handover of a new registered vehicle will benefit from the same warranty terms and period of cover as the vehicle warranty. Accessories purchased outside of these parameters will be subject to a 12 month unlimited mileage warranty. All Land Rover Approved Accessories are ingorously tested to the same exacting standards as those applied to our vehicles. Performance in extreme hot and cold temperatures, corrosion resistance, impact and airbag deployment highlight some of the exhaustive product testing carried out to ensure accessories are both durable and importantly, continue to comply with current legislation. Some of the accessories featured are not available on all models. Please consult your nearest Land Rover Retailer for more information.

All our accessories are designed to be an integral part of Land Rover vehicles. While many items such as roof carriers are simple to fit, some products require specialist tools and diagnostic equipment to ensure correct integration with the vehicle structure and electrical systems. These products vary from market to market, please consult your Land Rover Retailer who will be pleased to advise you on current specifications and any query you may have.

The colours reproduced here are subject to the limitations of the printing process and may therefore vary slightly from the actual vehicle. The company reserves the right to alter or withdraw any colour finish without notice. Some of these colours may not be obtainable in your country. Please check availability of colours and current specifications with your Land Rover Retailer. Distributors and retailers are not agents of Jaguar Land Rover Limited to any express or implied undertaking or representation.

Castrol® EDGE Professional is exclusively recommended by Land Rover. Meridian is the registered trademark of Meridian Audio Ltd. The Bluetooth® word mark and logos are owned by the Bluetooth SIG, Inc. and any use of such marks by Jaguar Land Rover Limited is under licence. iPod, iPod touch and iPad are trademarks of Apple Inc, registered in the US and other countries. HomeLink® is the registered trademark of Gentex Corporation.

Vehicle shown Front Cover is Discovery Sport in Scotia Grey. Vehicle shown Back Cover is Discovery Sport in Scotia Grey.

Jaguar Land Rover Limited Registered Office: Abbey Road, Whitley, Coventry CV3 4LF United Kingdom.

Registered in England: Number 1672070

landrover.co.uk

© Jaguar Land Rover Limited 2016. 1L5501700000SGBEN02P





BY APPOINTMENT TO

HRH THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH MANUFACTURERS OF

MOTOR VEHICLES

JAGUAR LAND ROVER LIMITED COVENTRY

BY APPOINTMENT TO HM THE QUEEN MANUFACTURERS OF MOTOR VEHICLES JAGUAR LAND ROVER LIMITED COVENTRY

BY APPOINTMENT TO HRH THE PRINCE OF WALES MANUFACTURERS OF MOTOR VEHICLES JAGUAR LAND ROVER LIMITED COVENTRY

